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TO: Health and Safety Committee

Manufacturers and Services
FROM: Paul Krivokuca, Vice President, Health and Safety
DATE: August 29, 2025

SUBJECT: Upcoming Webinar - MSHA Compliance Assistance &
Training Initiatives

We are pleased to invite you to a one-hour webinar hosted by the National
Mining Association (NMA) and the Mine Safety and Health
Administration (MSHA), scheduled for September 9, 2025, at 3:00 PM EST.
This session is tailored for mine operators, safety managers, trainers, and
other industry stakeholders, offering a clear overview of MSHA's latest
compliance assistance and training initiatives.

During the webinar, MSHA will introduce key resources-including

the Information Hub and the CASH Program-which provide streamlined access
to regulatory guidance, training materials, and direct support from compliance
specialists. Attendees will also receive a preview of the 2025 TRAM
Conference, MSHA's premier event focused on innovative safety training and
industry collaboration.

Why Attend the Webinar? Whether you're launching a new site, expanding
operations, or enhancing existing safety programs, this session delivers
practical tools and expert insights to help you navigate regulatory
requirements with confidence. Participants will gain direct access to MSHA
experts, explore tailored resources, and leave with actionable strategies to
support safe, compliant operations across your sites.

A live Q&A segment will follow the presentation, offering an opportunity to
engage. If you have any questions in advance of the call, please contact me
at pkrivokuca@nma.org.
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